lntablx. Mahmoud

From: cho, Jimmie 1 | NG

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I; Bauer, Troy A; Intably, Mahmoud; Palmer, Leslie L.
Subject: RE: SED Directive for DOT #1169104

Ken,

I am confirming that | have received the letter and Directive.

| have asked Troy Bauer from my team to communicate and coordinate the requested follow up re. the
subject component with SED.

Pease let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you, Jimmie

From: Bruno, Kenneth <kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Cho, Jimmie | <JCho@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta . <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>; Bauer, Troy A._
Intably, Mahmoud <mahmoud.intably@cpuc.ca.gov>; Palmer, Leslie L. <Leslie.Palmer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SED Directive for DOT #1169104

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Cho:

Please see the attached Directive from the Safety and Enforcement Division.
Thank you,

Kenneth Bruno

Program Manager

Gas Safety and Reliability Branch

Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Office: 213-576-6297 Cell: 213-220-5569
E-mail: kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.





